



Office of International and Immigrant Affairs

Table of Contents

Aurora Utilities Resources	4
Social Service and Utility Support Resources	5
Driver's License and Public Transportation Resources	5
City of Aurora	9
Immigration Legal Services Providers	13
Homelessness Resources	17
Refugee Resettlement Agencies	18
Employment Resources	19
Organizations that offer English as a second language (ESL) for Refugees and	
Immigrants in Colorado	20
Aurora Public Libraries	23
Arts and Cultural Programs	24
Refugee and Immigrant Mental Health Services Providers in Colorado	25
Small Business Resources	28
School Resources	30
Citizenship and Naturalization Services	33
Clothing Resources and Food Banks	34
Health Assistance for Low-income Households	37
Free and Low-cost Health Service Providers	38
Dental Clinics	40
Disability and Special Needs Services	42
Family and Domestic Violence Services	44
Consulates	47

City Resource Guide

for Newly Arrived Immigrants and Refugees

Office of International and Immigrant Affairs

Mayor and City Council

Address: 15151 E. Alameda Parkway Phone number: 303.739.7015 Email: citycouncil@auroragov.org

The Aurora City Council is composed of a full-time mayor and 10 part-time council members. Of those 10 members, six are ward council members, representing one of the six wards in the city. The remaining four council members are elected at large, like the mayor, to represent the entire city. At AuroraGov.org, you can find out which council member represents you, along with meeting schedules and ways to become involved. City council meetings are held on scheduled Mondays at 6:30 p.m. at the Aurora Municipal Center, 15151 E. Alameda Parkway. The meetings are open to the public and are televised on Aurora's community television station, KACT- TV cable channel 8 and 880, and streamed at AuroraTV.org.

Office of International and Immigrant Affairs

The Office of International and Immigrant Affairs (OIIA) facilitates the successful integration of immigrants and refugees into Aurora's civic, economic and cultural life. The office manages official international protocol activities, coordinates the Aurora Immigrant and Refugee Commission and implements a strategic citywide plan focused on programs and initiatives aimed at the local refugee and immigrant population. OIIA also manages the citywide Language Access Plan providing language assistance services. For more information, contact 303.739.7521 or international@auroragov.org. Learn more about OIIA's resources and events at AuroraGov.org/International and Facebook.com/InternationalAurora.

Aurora Immigrant and Refugee Commission

The Aurora Immigrant and Refugee Commission (AIRC) consists of eleven (11) voting members appointed by the Aurora City Council. AIRC's main goal is to promote the integration of the local immigrant and refugee communities into Aurora's civic, economic and cultural life and to implement the city's Immigrant Integration Plan. Aurora Immigrant and Refugee Commission also develops programs and initiatives in support of the local immigrant and refugee population.

Aurora Utilities Resources

When you relocate to the city, you are expected to establish your utility account by contacting the service providing agencies.

Aurora Water

15151 E. Alameda Ave., Aurora, CO 80012 In-person office hours: 9 a.m. to 4 p.m.

Water Billing

Phone: 303.739.7388

Website: AuroraWater@auroragov.org

Hours: 7:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Pay by phone available 24 hours

Water Bill Payments

Aurora Water offers several methods for customers to pay their water bills, including:

- · Pay online: AuroraWater.org
- Pay by mail: Aurora Water, P.O. Box 719117, Denver, CO 80271
- Pay in person: Aurora Municipal Center,
 15151 E. Alameda Parkway.
 Check the website for current days and times.
- · Pay by phone: 303.739.7388

Aurora Water Service Center and Emergencies

A dedicated team of customer service professionals available to answer questions and resolve issues regarding water pressure, hydrant leaks, storm drain concerns, water and sewer emergencies and much more. 303.326.8645

Aurora Water Cares

Aurora Water Cares is a bill payment assistance program offered to families and individuals struggling financially due to a personal crisis or emergencies. This income-qualified program is for Aurora Water customers and provides up to \$125 per award. Recipients can receive assistance once per year, with a limit of four awards. Call Aurora Water Cares at 1.833.55WATER (92837).

Water Conservation

If you see water issues or water wasting, download the Access Aurora app on your mobile device, fill out the form at AuroraGov.org/ContactUs or call us at 303.739.7195 or conservation@auroragov.org.

Electric and Gas Utility

Xcel Energy

Address: 22275 E. Alameda Ave., Aurora, CO 80018

Phone: 303.571.7511

Xcel Energy provides electric and gas service to the majority of residences in the city of Aurora. You can apply for service on the Xcel Energy website, or by calling 800.895.4999.

Telephone, Television and Internet: There are a number of companies that provide these services. Please check the listing in your telephone directory to contract for these services or use the internet to locate a service provider.

East Cherry Creek Valley Water and Sanitation District (ECCV)

Address: 6201 S. Gun Club Rd., Aurora, CO 80016

Phone: 303.693.3800 Website: Eccv.org

East Cherry Creek Valley Water and Sanitation District is regionally involved with partnering organizations, authorities and districts to provide solutions for Coloradans who rely on us to provide water and sanitary services. The goal with these partnerships is to focus on future needs by securing water rights, building a reliable infrastructure, and transporting and storing water as needed.

Social Service and Utility Support Resources

Arapahoe County Department of Human Services

Address: 5334 S. Prince St., Littleton, CO 80120 Hours: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday to Friday

Phone: 303.795.4400 Website: Co.Arapahoe.Co.Us

The Arapahoe County Department of Human Services offers several financial and emergency assistance programs for low-income individuals and families, including the elderly, children and people with disabilities. Some of the services provided include Food Assistance, LEAP (utility assistance November through April), rental assistance, Colorado Works/Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF), General Assistance and more.

Aurora Home Ownership Assistance Program (HOAP)

Address: 10180 E. Colfax Ave., Aurora, CO 80010

Phone: 720.428.8218 Website: AuroraGov.org

HOAP provides housing counseling, including

pre-purchase counseling, foreclosure

prevention counseling, educational seminars, loan programs for first-time home buyers,

reverse mortgage counseling.

Aurora Interchurch Task Force

Address: 1553 Clinton St., Aurora, CO 80010

Phone: 303.360.0260

Website: ColoradoNonProfits.org

Provides assistance with basic services, such as rent assistance, funds for heating and utility bills, food, bus tokens and clothing may be provided to people living in the city of Aurora.

Catholic Charities

Address: 6240 Smith Rd., Denver, CO 80205

Phone: 303.742.0828 Website: CCDenver.org

Rental assistance, security and utility deposits, utility payments. Please call between 8 to 8:45

a.m. to schedule an appointment.

Saint Francis Center

Address: 2323 Curtis St., Denver, CO 80205

Phone: 303.3297.1577 Website: Sfcdenver.org

Provides help, referrals and support in Arapahoe County. Qualified low-income families can get assistance in the form of free groceries, SNAP food stamps or LIHEAP heating bill applications. Other referrals may be offered for no interest loan programs for security deposits or rent on affordable housing. The non-profit also runs a clinic in the area offering basic health care check-ups and care.

Integrated Family Community Services

Address: 3370 S. Irving St., Englewood, CO 80110

Phone: 303.789.0501 Website: Ifcs.org

Offers financial assistance for bills and

expenses, clothing and food banks and housing

assistance.

Salvation Army (Aurora)

Address: 802 Quari Ct., Aurora, CO

Phone: 303.364.1965

Website: Aurora. Salvation Army.org

The Salvation Army offers limited rent, heating and utility bill assistance for Aurora and Arapahoe County residents. Other services available for qualified seniors and/or low-income residents, include free food, meals, transition housing and vouchers for items such

as clothing and school supplies.

Energy Outreach Colorado

Address: 225 E. 16th Ave., Ste. 200, Denver, CO 80203

Phone: 303.825.8750

Website: EnergyOutreach.org

Energy Outreach Colorado's family assistance programs are available for qualifying lowincome families, seniors and individuals with special needs. Services include energy bill assistance, home furnace repair, home

weatherization and energy tips.

Driver's License and Public Transportation Resources

It's required to have proper documentation when it comes to cars. Expired or missing vehicle titles, driver's license, or valid registration numbers can cause various problems and legal issues. The following are public transportation and Department of Motor Vehicle offices in the Denver metro area. It is also required to have a valid car insurance.

Aurora Driver's License Office

Address: 14391 E. 4th Ave., Aurora, CO 80011 Hours: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday

Phone: 303.205.5600

· Renew: Driver's license, permit, identification card

- · Issue new: Driver's license, permit, identification card and motor vehicle records
- · Written test: Regular vehicle, commercial driver's license, motorcycle reinstatement

Arapahoe County Aurora Motor Vehicle Office

Address: 490 S. Chambers Rd., Aurora, CO 80017

Hours: 7 a.m. to 4 p.m. Phone: 303.795.4500

Appointments also available online at ArapahoeGov.com

Adams County Motor Vehicle Office

Address: 3449 Chambers Rd., Aurora, CO 80011

Phone: 720.523.6010

Hours (except Bennett): 8 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday

Bennett Lobby Hours: 8 a.m. to noon and 1 to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday (except holidays)

Castle Rock (Douglas County)

Address: 301 Wilcox St., Ste. 124, Castle Rock, CO 80104

Hours: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday

Phone Number: 303.660.7400

- · Renew: Driver's license, identification card
- · Issue New: Identification card (first time cards only)
- · Motor vehicle records
- · Out-of-State Transfer: Driver's license and identification cards only
- · Duplicate: Minor license, minor identification cards

Boulder

Address: 2850 Iris Ave., Ste. F, Boulder, CO 80301

Hours: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday to Friday

- · Renew: Driver's license, permit, identification card
- · Issue New: Driver's license, permit, identification card and motor vehicle records
- · Written Test: Regular vehicle, commercial driver's license, motorcycle reinstatement

Centennial

Address: 5120 E. Arapahoe Rd., Centennial CO 80122

Hours: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday

Phone Number: 303.205.5600

- · Renew: Driver's license, permit and identification card
- · Issue New: Driver's license, permit and identification card
- · Written Test: Regular vehicle, commercial driver's license and motorcycle motor vehicle records reinstatement

Denver Northeast

Address: 4685 Peoria St., Ste. 115, Denver, CO 80239

Hours: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday

Phone Number: 303.205.5600

- · Renew: Driver's license, permit and identification card
- · Issue New: Driver's license, permit, identification card and motor vehicle records
- · Written Test: Regular vehicle, commercial driver's license, motorcycle
- · reinstatement

Golden

Address: 16950 W. Colfax Ave., Ste. 104, Golden, CO 80401

Hours: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday

Phone Number: 303.205.5600

- · Renew: Driver's license, permit and identification card
- · Issue New: Driver's license, permit, identification card and motor vehicle records
- Reinstatement

Lakewood

Address: 1881 Pierce St., Lakewood, CO 80214 | Enter on east (Reed St.) side

Hours: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday

Phone Number: 303.205.5600

- · Renew: Driver's license, permit, identification card
- · Issue New: Identification card
- · Motor vehicle records
- Reinstatement

Lakewood Westgate

Address: 3265 S. Wadsworth Blvd., #3A, Lakewood, CO 80227

Hours: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday

- · Renew: Driver's License, Permit, Identification Card
- · Issue New: Driver's License, Permit, Identification Card
- · Motor Vehicle Records
- · Written Test: Regular vehicle, commercial driver's license, motorcycle
- Reinstatement

Northglenn

Address: 11900 N. Washington St., Northglenn, CO 80233

Hours: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday

Phone Number: 303.205.5600

- · Renew: Driver's license, permit, identification card
- · Issue New: Driver's license, permit, identification card
- · Motor vehicle records
- · Written Test: Regular vehicle, commercial driver's license, motorcycle
- Reinstatement

Parker

Address: 17924 Cottonwood Dr., Parker, CO 80134

Hours: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday

Phone Number: 303.205.5600

- · Renew: Driver's license, permit, identification card
- · Issue New: Driver's license, permit, identification card
- Motor vehicle records
- · Written Test: Regular vehicle, commercial driver's license, motorcycle
- Reinstatement

Westminster

Address: 8464 Federal Blvd., Westminster, CO 80031

Hours: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday

Phone Number: 303.205.5600

- · Renew: Driver's license, permit, identification card
- · Issue New: Driver's license, permit, identification card
- Motor vehicle records
- · Written Test: Regular vehicle, commercial driver's license, motorcycle
- Reinstatement

Public Transportation RTD

Address: 1660 Blake St., Denver, CO 80202

Customer service: 303.299.6000

Website: Rtd-denver.com

The Regional Transportation District, more commonly referred to as RTD, is the regional agency operating public transit services in eight out of the twelve counties in the Denver-Aurora-Boulder Combined Statistical Area in the U.S. state of Colorado. Bus, Rail and Skyride schedules can be accessed. You could plan your trip using "Trip Planner" to find stops, stations, routes schedule and fare information.

City of Aurora

A variety of departments in the city of Aurora provide essential services to the residents of Colorado's third largest city, from public safety and street maintenance services to library and cultural services, parks and planning.

Access Aurora

Phone: 303.739.7000, available 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday through Friday

In person hours: 9 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday through Friday Location: 15151 E. Alameda Parkway, Aurora, CO 80012

Website: AuroraGov.org/ContactUs

Access Aurora is the online system for contacting the city of Aurora about any non-emergency concerns, questions, comments, or requests for service. This service is available on the phone, online and in person. Visit AuroraGov.org/ContactUs to get information about city services, programs and events. Services are also available via text message just text "Hello" to 855.730.2226 and via email at access@auroragov.org.

Building Division

The Building Division's mission is to ensure building construction safety. Visit www.Aurora4biz.org, email permitcounter@auroragov.org or call 303.739.7420. To make any other inspection request, email the inspection request to inspections@auroragov.org, go to Aurora4Biz.org and login to your online account to request an inspection or call 303.739.7420.

Permits

The Building Permit Center group consists of Building Permit Technicians and Building Call Center staff. The Permit Center handles a wide range of permits which include building permits, public improvement permits, sign permits, lawn and irrigation permits and chicken permits. If you are needing to check on the status of a permit, plan review, schedule inspections or have code questions you can reach the Building Permit Center staff at 303.739.7420 or via email at permitcounter@auroragov.org

Plan Review

The Building Plans Examination group reviews plans, specifications, calculations and other related construction documents for all new or remodeled commercial, industrial and residential buildings or structures. Plan reviewer teams, specializing in each of the applicable trades and ordinances, work together to ensure that all aspects of plan drawings are in compliance with approved codes and ordinances.

Building Fees

Permit costs consist of permit fees, plan review fees and applicable city and county taxes. The amount will vary depending upon the complexity of the plan review, inspections required and valuation of the project. Call 303.739.7420 for more information.

Business Licensing

Location: 15151 E. Alameda Parkway, Ste. 5700, Aurora, CO 80012

Phone: 303.739.7057

Email: businesslic@auroragov.org

Any "person" (person defined as a sole proprietor, partnership, LLC or corporation, including non-profit organizations) who conducts business activities within the city of Aurora or has employees working in the city of Aurora, is required to have a business license. A separate license is required for each location within the city of Aurora.

Housing and Community Services Department

Housing and Community Services consists of five divisions: Code Enforcement, Animal Services, Community Development, Community Engagement and the Homelessness Program. The mission of the Housing and Community Services Department is to maintain community appearance and enhance the quality of life in Aurora's neighborhoods. For more information, visit AuroraGov.org/CommunityDevelopment.

Code Enforcement

Phone: 303.739.7280

Email: hcsadmin@auroragov.org

Promoting and encouraging of positive physical image of Aurora's neighborhoods through education, the Graffiti Off Neighborhood Program (GON), proactive and complaint based conformant of the city's zoning (weeds, trash, landscape maintenance, unlawful vehicles, business signs, etc.) and housing code. This professional team works with property owners, renters and businesses to meet the requirements related to the city's zoning and housing codes for property maintenance

Animal Services

Whether you want to adopt a pet or license one that's already part of your family, Animal Services is the one to call with questions about our four-legged friends. City pet licenses are required for all dogs and cats and are available online, at the Aurora Animal Shelter or at many local veterinarians. The Aurora Animal Shelter, 15750 E. 32nd Ave., offers a safe place for lost animals. Animal Protection Officers can pick up an injured or stray animal. Call 303.326.8280 or contact at animalserves@auroragov.org.

Community Development

Community Development Division manages Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) programs, HIME programs, Emergency Solutions Grants (ESG) programs and other Community Development programs and grants. Call 303.739.7900 or contact comdev@auroragov.org.

Community Engagement

The Neighborhood Liaisons focus on developing strategies to increase community engagement with local government which provides Aurora residents with a connection to their local government. Neighborhood Liaisons are visible at community meetings and work to administer a portfolio of programs and services aimed at supporting neighborhood development. Call 303.739.7280 or contact hcsadmin@auroragov.org.

Youth Violence Prevention Program: Call 303.739.7900 or contact <code>yvpprogram@auroragov.org</code>. The team collaborates with city departments, community mental health agencies and school districts to prevent Youth Violence. They act as a bridge between the community, gang involved youth and families, and various agencies that respond to the problem of community youth violence.

Public Works

The Public Works Department is responsible for providing safe, effective transportation and building within the city of Aurora through quality planning, design, construction and maintenance. The department employs people in various capabilities to achieve the goals of the department. Call 303.739.7300 or contact publicworks@auroragov.org

Street Services Division

Improves and maintains roadways, street sweeping and snow removal.

Address: 15740 E. 32nd Ave.

Phone: 303.326.8200

Email: streets@auroragov.org

Parks, Recreation and Open Space

If you're looking for a community that has it all, you've moved to the right place! Aurora has 97 developed parks and over 8,000 acres of open space, ranked 23rd for Best Park Systems in the nation. Whether you prefer to walk, hike, bike, fish or play, we have all that your family needs to stay active.

Want to learn more about our outdoor amenities?

- · Forestry Division AuroraGov.org/Trees
- · Parks Operations and Management Division AuroraGov.org/Parks
- · Open Space and Natural Resources Division AuroraGov.org/Nature
- · Reservoirs AuroraGov.org/Reservoirs
- Trails AuroraGov.org/Trails

Find activities, get involved and keep an eye out for your Aurora Recreation Guide, which is mailed quarterly to every home in Aurora. In it, you'll find information on the wide variety of classes offered at the recreation centers and swimming pools. There are also many opportunities to volunteer your time or enjoy one of the city's unique signature events.

Want to make an impact in your neighborhood or learn more about the activities and events?

- · Marketing and Special Events Division AuroraGov.org/Events
- PROS Planning, Design and Construction AuroraGov.org/PROS
- · Recreation Division AuroraGov.org/Recreation
- · Volunteer Opportunities AuroraGov.org/Volunteer

Volunteer Stewards

Enjoy the outdoors and connect with your neighbors and wildlife as you work to improve the quality of life in Aurora – creating healthy environments for people, nature and community to provide training, supplies and ongoing support. No experience required – you just need to sign up and pass a background check (that we pay for) and you're good to go. To learn more, email us at PROSvolunteers@auroragov.org. To stay up to date on the latest events and activities happening throughout the department, follow them on Facebook and Instagram (@AuroraPROS) and sign up for our PROS e-newsletter at AuroraGov.org/Newsletters.

Aurora Police Department

In an Emergency, dial 911 Police Dispatch: 303.627.3100 General Information: 303.739.6000

The Aurora Police Department is responsible for providing law enforcement services to a growing, urban/suburban community with unique and ever-changing needs. We strongly believe that the challenges facing the police department can only be addressed effectively by connecting with community leaders, school administrators, members of the business community, non-profit organizations, other government agencies, neighborhood groups and most importantly, individual citizens. It is through this spirit of partnership that we will continue to see further reductions in crime, and we will enhance the quality of life for those who live, work and play in the city. To better serve and engage with the community, APD share information and make services available at AuroraPolice.com. Stay connected via Facebook and Instagram (@AuroraCOPD), Twitter (@AuroraPD), YouTube and Nextdoor.com.

Police Area Representative (PAR) Officers

PAR Officers help neighbors focus on problem solving, education and prevention. Each officer works closely with residents and businesses in their area. Officers attend Neighborhood Watch meetings and provide information regarding crime prevention and personal safety for home and work. PAR Officers are also available to offer assistance with key issues and work to improve the quality of life in neighborhoods. Call 303.739.6000.

Aurora Fire Rescue

Headquarters Phone: 303.326.8999

Fax: 303.326.8986 Fire@AuroraGov.org

Fire Prevention, Inspections and Life Safety

Phone: 303.326.8951

AFDLifeSafety@AuroraGov.Org

Aurora Fire Rescue offers exceptional service to the community provided by well-trained professionals. The department responds to approximately 50,000 total incidents annually, 800 fires (to include structure, brush and vehicle fires) and 33,000 Emergency Medical Calls (EMS). Connect via Facebook, Twitter and Instagram (@AuroraFireDpt) and Nextdoor. Learn more at AuroraGov.org/Fire.

Sign Up for Emergency Alerts

The city's Emergency Alert Program can provide you with critical information in a variety of situations, such as a natural disaster, a man-made disaster, a missing child or a public safety emergency. You can choose to receive messages by phone, email or text. Reverse-911 systems do not work on cellphones, so you must opt in to receive these alerts. Go to AuroraGov.org/AlertAurora.

Emergency Sirens

There are more than 50 outdoor warning sirens in Aurora that use a three- minute wailing sound to alert people who are outdoors to come indoors during an emergency situation, such as a tornado. If you hear the siren, get indoors and seek out more information. There is no all-clear siren. Sirens are tested audibly twice a year, in March and November. Learn more at AuroraGov.org/PublicSafety.

Immigration Legal Services Providers

Below is a directory of Colorado organizations that offer free or low-cost immigration services.

Catholic Charities of Denver Immigration Services

Address: 6240 Smith Rd., Denver, CO 80216

Phone: 303.742.0828

Provides representation in the following areas: family visa processing, naturalization/citizenship, U Visas/VAWA, and deportation defense. Offers translations, outreach services and educational materials. Low fees vary for certain services. Offers consultations on a walk-in basis 9 a.m. or 1 p.m., Tuesdays and Thursdays. Consultation Fee: \$35

Lutheran Family Services Rocky Mountain

Address: 1600 Downing St., Ste. 600, Denver, CO 80218

Phone: 303.217.5189

LFS provides family-based immigration legal services and counseling to assist low-income refugees, asylees, Cuban parolees, victims of trafficking, and SIV holders from Afghanistan and/or Iraq before USCIS. Services include assistance completing forms and navigating USCIS services, such as adjustment to permanent resident status, employment authorization documents, naturalization, refugee/asylee family reunification, travel documents and other immigration services. If interested, please call 720.316.5621 or email anastasia.delcarpio@lfsrm.org

Rocky Mountain Immigrant Advocacy Network

Address: 7301 N. Federal Blvd., #300, Westminster, CO 80030

Phone: 303.433.2812

The Children's Program provides free legal representation to immigrant children and their families who have been victims of abuse, neglect, abandonment, trafficking and violence through in-house representation and referral to the network of volunteer attorneys. Children's Program staff members provide "Know-Your-Rights" presentations, intakes, referrals, and direct legal representation to unaccompanied children in removal proceedings as well as free legal representation and outreach to children and their families who are eligible for Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA). Fees for Services: Some

Colorado Immigrant Rights Coalition - Denver

Address: 2525 W. Alameda Ave., Denver, CO 80219

Phone: 303.922.3344

Website: ColoradoImmigrant.org/our-work/citizenship/

Please call 720.593.2075 and leave your name, number and location to make an appointment.

Colorado Lawyers Committee

Address: 1401 Lawrence St., Unit 2300, Denver, CO 80202

Phone: 303.256.2782

The Colorado Lawyers Committee is a nonpartisan consortium of 80 Colorado law firms dedicated to creating and increasing opportunities for children, the low income and other disadvantaged communities through pro bono legal advocacy, negotiation and litigation.

Colorado Legal Services, Specialized Immigration Services

Address: 1905 Sherman St., Ste. 400, Denver, CO 80203

Email: karreola@colegalserv.org

Phone: 303-866-9396

Contact person: Pat Medige

Email: pmedige@colegalserv.org, Phone: 303.866.9385

Justice and Mercy Legal Aid Clinic (JAMLAC)

Address: 913 Wyandot St., Denver, CO 80204

Phone: 303.839.1008

Email: info@milehighmin.org

Website: JAMLAC.org

Provides monthly legal clinics at 7 locations throughout the Denver Metro area. All services are

Spanish/English bilingual.

Mil Mujeres Legal Services

Address: 1600 Downing St., Ste. 310A, Denver, CO 80218

Phone: 720.445.9891

Email: denver@milmujeres.org

Website: MilMujeres.org

Mil Mujeres is an organization that offers immigration legal services to low-income individuals in the Latino community. Specialist in immigration benefits for survivors of violent crimes in the United States. Assists low-income individuals who have been the victim of crimes in the United States and are looking for immigration help. Provides representation in applying for and matters related to U-Visas T-Visas, and VAWA Self-Petitions. Free consultation by appointment.

Legal Night at Centro San Juan Diego

2830 Lawrence St., Denver, CO 80205

Phone: 303.295.9470

Website: CentroSanJuanDiego.org

Centro's Legal Night offers free legal information from volunteer attorneys in the following areas:

immigration, credit, housing, employment, landlord/tenant issues and family law.

Colorado Legal Services, Migrant Farm Worker Division

Address: 1905 Sherman St., Ste. 400, Denver, CO 80203

Phone: 303.866.9366

Email: jrodriguez@colegalserv.org Website: ColoradoFarmWorkers.org

Provides legal services to migrant farm workers throughout the state. Represents farm workers in immigration cases such as naturalization, lawful permanent resident renewal and a limited number of removal defense cases. Helps migrant farm workers who are victims of crimes, domestic violence and trafficking obtain adjustment of status. Also represents migrant farm workers in civil rights, wage disputes, contract enforcement, working conditions and housing cases.

Spring Institute for Intercultural Learning - DOJ/OLAP Accredited

Address: 1373 Grant St., Denver, CO 80203

Phone: 303.863.01288 ext. 308

Email: immigration@springinstitute.org

Website: SpringInstitute.org

Available by appointment only. Provides representation for naturalization/citizenship. Consultation

Fee is \$25.00.

Offers translation/interpretation, outreach services and educational classes.

Immigrant Legal Center of Boulder County

Address: 948 North St., Boulder, CO 80302

Phone: 303.444.1522 Fax: 303.444.1667

Email: belen@boulderayuda.org Website: BoulderAyuda.org

For appointments, call 303.444.1522 or email Belen Pargas Solis at belen@boulderayuda.org Offers private, legal consultations in Spanish and English relating to immigration issues. All consultations provided by Spanish-proficient licensed attorneys. Provides representation for family cases, including adjustment of status, consular processing, citizenship, temporary protected status, renewals, and removal of conditions on residence. Participates in Boulder County "Free Legal Clinics" Offers low-cost translation/interpretation assistance. Consultation Fee: \$50 (\$40 for Boulder County residents). Other fees depend on services needed.

SafeHouse Progressive Alliance for Non-Violence

Address: 835 North St., Boulder, CO 80304

24-hour crisis line: 303.444.2424

Office: 303.449.8623

The Immigrant Advocacy Program offers general information about immigration issues to domestic violence survivors and refers immigrants to immigration resources including legal representation. Provides immigration clinics, where SPAN clients can confidentially consult with an immigration attorney about immigration issues related directly or indirectly to abuse. Spanish assistance is available.

University of Colorado Law School Criminal/Immigration Defense Clinic

Address: Wolf Law Building, Clinical Stes., Boulder, CO 80304

Phone: 303.492.9510

Professor Violeta Chapin and her law students represent noncitizen clients who are navigating both criminal and immigration matters at the same time. Law students represent noncitizen clients who have been charged with misdemeanor offenses in Boulder County, the Clinic can assist with removal defense. The clinic only operates during the academic school year, from late August to early May, taking most cases in the fall, from August through December. The clinic is not open during the summer months, but prospective clients may leave messages year-round with the clinic's office manager, at 303.492.9510.

City of Littleton Immigration Resources Center

Address: 6014 S. Datura St., Littleton, CO 80120

Phone:303.795.3961

Contact Person: Alvarez, Adriana, libaa@littletongov.org

Website: Littletongov.org

Provides citizenship classes and helps complete naturalization/citizenship forms.

Cost: Fees range from \$40 - \$100 Hours: Call for an appointment

Services provided in English and Spanish Website is in English

Justice and Mercy Legal Aid Center (JAMLAC)

Jamlac provides free civil legal services through representation, and consultation clinics. Includes Family Law regarding defending victims of DV and other crimes with divorce, custody and child support issues. For more information, visit jamlac.org.

Homelessness Resources

The list below are the organizations that provides resource to unhoused people.

Bridge House

Address: 3176 S. Peoria Ct., Aurora, CO 80014

Phone: 720.204.1100

Hours: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday The mission of Bridge house is to end homelessness - one person at a time. Offer adults experiencing homelessness a continuum of programming, called the Bridge of Opportunity, spanning from low barrier basic needs services to robust programs with access to paid work, housing and support services. The goal of all Bridge House's core programs is to meet adults experiencing homelessness where they are and offer them opportunities to transform their lives. Each client receives customized opportunities to help them transition out of homelessness as quickly as possible.

Mile High Behavioral Healthcare and Comitis **Crisis Center**

Address: 2178 Victor St., Aurora, CO 80045 Phone: 720.859.7100.

Comitis located on the edge of the Fitzsimmons campus, offers a variety of programs supporting individuals in recovery from trauma, mental health, substance use challenges and homelessness.

Emergency Adult Shelter

A monthly emergency shelter for adults, ages 18+

Lottery line: 303.317.8990. Call 5 a.m. to noon on the last day of the month and call again to confirm after 2 p.m. Monthly stays begin on the first day of the month.

- · Meals, hygiene items and seasonal clothing available
- · Showers available
- · Referral services and case management
- Healthcare screenings provided by MCPN (Metro Community Provider Network)
- LGBTQA+ affirming supportive services

Transitional Family Shelter

Three-to six-month short-term shelter for eligible families receiving Colorado Works (TANF) through Arapahoe County

- · Meals, hygiene items and seasonal clothing available
- Case management and financial literacy classes

Emergency Family Shelter

A nightly emergency shelter for families with children under 18 years old.

Lottery line: 720.505.2628. Call 5 a.m. to noon, and call again to confirm after 2 p.m.

- · Meals, hygiene items, and seasonal clothing available
- Showers available
- · Referral services and case management

Transitional VA shelter

For veterans and their families as they gain selfsufficiency

For more information: 303.341.9160

- For single female veterans and male/female veterans with families
- · Meals, hygiene items and seasonal clothing available
- · Case management and financial literacy classes

Cold Weather Activation

- · Aurora Day Resource Center is a 24/7 shelter during certain times of the winter season. For more information: 303.343.7808
- · During cold weather activation, the family lottery is bypassed and the shelter is on a first-come, first-serve situation. No families will be turned away. Singles who do not make the lottery for the month have access to the ADRC. Text alerts Text WARMUP to 313131 Receive real time updates about emergency shelter, cold-weather activation, events, support and more from Colfax Community Network, ADRC and Comitis Crisis Center.

Refugee Resettlement Agencies

These refugee agencies provide refugee settlement case management, community orientation, pre-employment training, training in social enterprises and refugee youth programming.

EDCD/African Community Center

Address: 925 S. Niagara St., Ste. 200, Denver, CO 80224

Phone: 303.399.4500 Website: acc-den.org

Provides refugee settlement case management, community orientation, pre-employment

training, training in social enterprises and refugee youth programming.

International Rescue Committee - Denver

Address: 1873 S. Bellaire St., 5th Floor, Denver CO 80222

Email: IRC.Denver@rescue.org

Website: rescue.org/united-states/denver-co

Provides refugee settlement case management, community orientation, pre-employment

training, training in social enterprises and refugee youth programming.

Lutheran Family Services Rocky Mountains - Refugee and Asylee

Address: 1600 Downing St., Ste. 600, Denver, CO 80218

Phone: 303.980.5400 Programs: Ifsco.org

The Refugee and Asylee Program provides case management services for refugees, employment

services, cultural orientation and educational services throughout the Front Range region.

Employment Resources

Dayton Street Day Labor Center

Address: 1521 Dayton St., Aurora, CO 80010

Phone: 720.326.4185

Email: mateosalvarez53@gmail.com

The Dayton Street Day Labor Center was founded by community and city leaders concerned about the prevalence of worker exploitation and dangerous working environments that Aurora's Day laborers face on a daily basis. The Day Labor Center works to build a safe indoor place for day laborers to gather, find employment, and connect with community resources to promote personal growth and stronger community and family relationships.

Centennial Workforce Center

Address: Lima Plaza Campus, 6974 S. Lima St., Centennial, CO 80112

Phone: 303.636.1160 Fax: 303.636.1250

Hours: Tuesday to Friday 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Aurora Workforce Center

Address: Altura Plaza Building, 15400 E. 14th Place Aurora, Colorado 80011

Phone: 303.636.2014

Hours: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday to Thursday

Castle Rock Workforce Center on the ACC Sturm Campus

Address: 4500 Limelight Ave., Castle Rock, CO 80109

Phone: 303.636.1160

Hours: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday to Thursday

Oxford Vista - Aurora Satellite Workforce Center

Address: 14995 E. Oxford Ave., Aurora, Colorado 80014

Phone: 303.636.1412

Hours: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday to Friday

CentrePoint - Aurora Satellite Workforce Center

14980 East Alameda Dr., Aurora, Colorado 80012

Hours: Wednesday 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. or by appointment only

Organizations that offer English as a second language (ESL) for Refugees and Immigrants in Colorado

The following organizations provide free and comprehensive English as a second language (ESL) classes for refugees and immigrants online and in-person.

Classes are offered for both students with beginning to advanced English skills.

Aurora Public Library (Central)

Address: 14949 E. Alameda Parkway

Phone: 303.739.6600

Informal English Language Conversation Group or English Language Reading Group every

Monday at 4:30 p.m.

Emily Griffith Technical College

Address: 1860 Lincoln St., 3rd floor, Denver, CO 80203

Phone: 720.423.4901

Emily Griffith English Classes: Career Readiness ESL (CRESL): These are free English classes for Refugees, SIVs, Asylees and Humanitarian Parolees. Rolling enrollment. In-person and online classes available. For more information about ESL and all other programs, referrals, and registration please contact the Community Engagement Coordinator at 720.943.7760 or rachel.dedeyn@emilygriffith.edu

Aurora Community Connection

Address: 9801 E. Colfax Ave., Aurora, CO 80010.

Phone: 720.975.0147

Hours: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday through Thursday and 9 a.m. to 12:30 p.m., Fridays Aurora Community Connection offers more than twenty programs and services designed to celebrate families' strengths and respond to community needs. Schedule an appointment by phone to shorten your wait! Adults may attend parenting groups, English classes or prepare for the citizenship interview and exam. Childcare is available during all adult programs.

Focus Points Family Resources Center

Address: 2501 E. 48th Ave., Denver, CO 80216

Phone number: 303.292.0770 Website: FocusPoints.org

Focus Points work with CRSP and support adult refugees in their trajectories towards early employment, language acquisition, career pathways, economic security and integration. The Focus Points with Colorado Refugee Services Program currently offers online classes for adult refugees. Walk-in registration is available by appointment at the Focus Points location. For those who do not have access to transportation, visitation for in-home registration or phone registration is also available by appointment. Please call 303.900.8249 to schedule a visit. Free classes year-round Open enrollment. For questions or to enroll, please contact Erica Dine, CRSP Program Manager, at 303.900.8249 or email erica@focuspoints.org.

Jeffco School District - Adult ESL

Website: JeffcoPublicSchools.org

Adult ESL and Literacy provides free and comprehensive ESL classes for refugees and immigrants online and face-to-face. Classes are offered for students with Beginning to Advanced English skills. The classes are designed to challenge the English language learner to improve listening, speaking, reading, writing, and grammar skills. Pre and post-test assessments are used to measure student progress and guide instruction. Class registration information and more details visit or contact the CRSP Coordinator at 303.900.8249 or erica@focuspoints.org.

Asian Pacific Development Center (APDC)

Address: 1537 Alton St., Aurora, CO 80010

Phone number: 303.923.2920

Hours of operation: 8 a.m. to 5:30 p.m., Monday to Friday

Website: apdc.org/adult-education

APDC offers multilevel ESL classes from beginner to advanced levels. All classes include reading instruction, writing skills, listening comprehension, speaking practice, civics instruction, college and career readiness standards, soft skills and digital literacy. Classes are offered in the morning, afternoon and evening to accommodate all schedules and free babysitting is available during the day. Most classes take place at APDC and some classes are also offered at MLK Library and Village Exchange Center in Aurora.

Classes are also offered online. For more information about ESL and registration please contact and Frances Holder, Adult Education Coordinator at 303.617.2578 or francesholder@apdc.org.

Community College of Aurora - Lowry Campus

Address: 710 Alton Way, Denver, CO 80230

Website: ccaurora.edu/programs

The Community ESL program helps refugees and immigrant's students learn the necessary English language skills for work and day-to-day life in the United States. The program has 6 levels that all cover each of the major content areas in a single class, including speaking, listening, reading and writing, along with vocabulary and grammar. For more information about ESL classes in the Community ESL and preparatory ESL Program, contact 303.340.7079. or CAE@ccaurora.edu.

Metropolitan State University of Denver

Address: 890 Auraria Parkway, Denver, CO 80204

Phone: 303.870.0640 or 505.312.6203 Email: mrudy2@msudenver.edu

University of Denver's Family Literacy Program offers ESL and certificate programs to refugees and immigrants. ESL classes include. English as a Second Language (ESL) - day and evening classes

High School Equivalency (HSE) in English and Spanish - evening classes

Parent to Paraprofessional Training Program

Personal Care Aide for Home Health Training Program

All programs are free to participants.

Classes are offered online and in Adams County

Spring Institute for Intercultural Learning

Address: 1373 Grant St., Denver, CO 80203

Phone: 303.863.0188

Website: SpringInstitute.org

Spring Institute provides community-based Adult Education program that is affordable and convenient classes in the Denver metro area to help adult students achieve their personal and career goals. Classes are located in schools, libraries, apartments and businesses. All classes are free

Classes include:

- English for Older Adult Classes (for ages 50+)
- · Citizenships
- · Beginning ESL
- · Intermediate ESL
- English (ESL) Classes (Adult and children)
- · Workplace English (ESL) Classes
- · High School Equivalency (HSE) Classes
- · Additional Programs and Events

Students receive a textbook upon enrollment. Most classes require a reading placement test prior to enrollment. Spring Institute offers both in-person and online classes. For more information and referrals call 947.622.2481 or email adulted@springinstitute.org.

Right On Learning

Address: 6696 Gaylord St., Thornton, CO 80602

Phone: 303.954.9703 or 312.371.8999 Website: RightOnLearning.com

Right on Learning provides a variety of educational programs and support for students and adults. Newcomers and all refugee students from 15 to 24 years of age are eligible. It is also a Rol's mobile educational services go to the community whether they are at home, school, library, community center or online. These include Educational Support – individualized academic, support Reading, Writing and Math, ESL in areas of need, homework help, GED and more. for more information, contact 303.954.9703 or support@rightonlearning.com

Denver Public Library

Address: 2501 E. 48th Ave., Denver, CO 80216

Phone number: 720.865.1111

Denver Public Library Plaza Program offers online and in person English Conversation Groups for any DPL location in city of Denver. All programs are free, no registration required and all levels offered. For all dates, times and locations, visit DenverLibrary.org. To learn more or referrals contact, Virginia Vassar, Plaza Program Manager at 720.865.2362 or vvassar@denverlibrary.org.

Aurora Public Library

About 1.2 million library visits a year keep Aurora Public Library busy. Providing traditional library services, as well as unique and innovative free programming for all ages at seven convenient locations around Aurora and different partners such as schools, several events and local businesses. In fact, about one out of three Aurorans come to a library program to learn. More than 250,000 people have an Aurora Public Library card, equivalent to 70% of the entire city population. And every year, about 1 million items are checked out. Check out your favorite branch for more information.

Aurora Central

14949 E. Alameda Parkway 303.739.6600 Monday - Thursday: 9 a.m.-8 p.m. Friday - Sunday: 10 a.m.-6 p.m.

Hoffman Heights

1298 Peoria St. 303.739.1572 Monday - Saturday: 10 a.m.-6 p.m. Sunday: Closed

Iliff Square

2253 S. Peoria St. 303.739.1567 Monday - Saturay: 10 a.m.-6 p.m. Sunday: Closed

Martin Luther King Jr.

9898 E. Colfax Ave. 303.739.1940 Monday - Saturday: 10 a.m.-6 p.m. Sunday: Closed

Mission Viejo

15324 E. Hampden Circle 303.326.8600 Monday - Saturday: 10 a.m.-6 p.m. Sunday: Closed

Tallyn's Reach

23911 E. Arapahoe Rd. 303.627.3050 Monday - Satuday: 10 a.m.-6 p.m. Sunday: Closed

Chambers Plaza

1551 N. Chambers Rd. 303.739.1573

Monday - Saturday: 10 a.m.-4 p.m

Check out or sign up for the newsletter for reading recommendations, fun activities for the family and much more at AuroraLibrary.org.

Arts and Cultural Programs

Aurora's Cultural Services Division is the largest single provider of arts, history and cultural programs in the city.

Art in Public Places: Various locations

For more information on the program, call 303.739.6747 or email publicart@auroragov.org. The mission of the Art in Public Places Program is to create great places that contribute to neighborhood development, economic vitality and enrich and engage the community of Aurora. The collection is valued at more than \$4 million and includes more than 250 works of art by local and nationally recognized artists.

Aurora Dance Arts

Various locations 303.326.8308 (phone) 303.739.6586 (fax) dance@auroragov.org

AuroraGov.org/Dance

Professional dance instruction in many styles and levels for all ages, including comprehensive and sequential training, recreational programs, summer programs, recitals and other performance opportunities.

Aurora Fox Arts Center

Address: 9900 E. Colfax Ave.

Phone: 303.739.1970 Website: AuroraFox.org

Historic movie house turned Aurora's premiere professional live theatre. Now in its 35th season, the Aurora Fox has featured several current and former BRd.way stars, in addition to many of the region's most acclaimed performers!

Aurora History Museum

Address: 15051 E. Alameda Parkway

Phone: 303.739.6660

Website: Aurora Museum.org

Three galleries of rotating exhibits featuring Aurora's history, arts and cultures.

Bicentennial Art Center

Address: 13655 E. Alameda Parkway

Phone: 303.344.1776

Website: AuroraGov.org/Arts

Pottery classes for all levels in one of Colorado's best-equipped pottery studios.

Historic Sites

Various locations Phone: 303.739.6661

Website: Aurora Museum.org

Aurora has 31 individual landmarks, two historic districts and two cultural heritage sites.

Tour them all.

Refugee and Immigrant Mental Health Services Providers in Colorado

These organizations provide refugee mental health programs, a full range of counseling services including, substance abuse, domestic violence, anger management, parenting education and cognitive behavior therapy.

Anschutz Medical Campus Immigrant and Refugee Mental Health Program

Address: 13001 E. 17th Place Bldg., Ste. 500, Level 2 - West Wing, Aurora, CO 80045

Patient Appointments: 303.724.9983 or 303.724.1000

Email: Farduus.ahmed@cuanschutz.edu

Provides mental health services with culturally informed approaches, educate healthcare providers about caring for immigrants and refugees, and increase professional and public awareness of immigrant and refugee community needs.

Asian Pacific Development Center

Address: 1527 Alton St., Aurora, CO 80010

Phone: 720.839.0162, email: ClinicReferrals@apdc.org Referrals: 720.839.0162 or email ClinicReferrals@APDC.org

Website: apdc.org/behavioral-health

APDC's Behavioral Health Clinic provides a variety of services to clients including individual psychotherapy and counseling, groups, couple and family therapy, psychiatric services and medication management, case management, psychosocial skills groups, health education and prevention, substance use education and prevention, outreach and navigation.

Colorado Refugee Wellness Center

Address: 1504 Galena St., Aurora, CO 80010

Phone: 303.923.6309

Email: CRWCreferrals@aumhc.org

The Colorado Refugee Wellness Center is an integrated care clinic offering culturally responsive medical and mental health services to refugees.

Jewish Family Services - Refugee Mental Health Program

Address: 3201 S. Tamarac Dr., Denver, CO 80231

Phone: 720.248.4609

Email: adoll@jewishfamilyservice.org

JFS Refugee Mental Health program provides a holistic approach in providing accessible mental health services for underserved refugees who have resettled in Colorado. JFS offers outpatient counseling and psychiatric services for clients requiring more in-depth medical attention, interpretation, case management and psycho-education outreach and advocacy.

Trauma Disaster Recovery Clinic - International Disaster Psychology Program at University of Denver

Address: S. Vine St., Denver, CO 80208

Phone: 303.871.3626 ext.2540

Email: tiamo.katsonga-phiri@du.edu

The Trauma and Disaster Recovery Clinic (TDRC) provides psychological support to individuals and communities who have experienced stress, adversity and/or trauma.

Trauma Resilience Youth Program (TRYP)

Address: 1504 Galena St., Aurora, CO 80010

Phone: 303.923.6309

Email: TRYP-referral@aumhc.org

Trauma Resilience Youth Program (TRYP) provides evidenced-based trauma treatment and increased access to services for first- and second-generation refugee and immigrant children who have resettled in Aurora and the neighboring areas. TRYP specifically delivers culturally informed trauma screenings and treatment (individual, family, and group therapy; and wellness groups) to children and their families in various settings including schools, outpatient clinics and integrated primary care clinics.

Denver Children's Advocacy Center

Address: 2149 Federal Blvd., Denver, CO 80211

Phone: 720.974.7234

Email: klovejoy@denvercac.org

Website: DenverCAC.org

The mission of Denver Children's Advocacy Center is to prevent abuse, strengthen families and restore childhood. DCAC serves children who have been sexually or physically abused, neglected, or have experienced trauma as a result of witnessing violence, immigration, providing friendly, family-supportive services in one central location, or close by through forensic interviews, victim advocacy and therapy.

Aurora Center for Treatment

Address: 1591 Chambers Rd., Ste. E, Aurora, CO 80011

Phone: 303.340.8990 Website: Auroracentx.com

Offers a full range of counseling services including DUI, substance abuse, domestic violence, anger management, parenting education, cognitive behavior therapy, urinalysis testing and

breathalyzer testing Cost: Accepts Medicaid Services provided in English

Website is in English

Aurora Mental Health Center

Address: 11059 E. Bethany Dr., Ste. 200, Aurora, CO 80014

Phone: 303.340.8990 Website: www.aumhc.org

Provides mental health services for children, adolescents, adults and older adults with life coaching, residential treatment and Spanish-speaking counseling. Services provided in English

and Spanish Website is in English and Spanish

Medical Center of Aurora

Address: 1501 S. Potomac St., Aurora, CO 80012

Phone: 844-556-2012 Website: AuroraMed.com

Provide behavioral health treatment for adolescents, adults and the elderly.

Services provided in English.

Mental Health Center of Denver

Address: 75 Meade St., Denver, CO 80219

Phone: 303.504.1900 Website: Mhcd.org

Provides bilingual and Spanish-speaking initial assessment, individual psychotherapy, group and

family therapy, case management and suicide prevention programs.

Small Business Resources

The following organization provide immigrants, refugees and other underserved small business owners to start or grow their businesses by providing loans, free and confidential no-cost consulting and no- or low-cost business education training programs and creating a positive business climate that encourages dynamic economic development and sustainable job growth.

Aurora-South Metro Small Business Development Center (SBDC)

Address: Aurora Municipal Center, 15151 E. Alameda Parkway, #2300 Aurora, CO 80012

Phone: 303.326.8686

Website: aurora-southmetrosbdc.com Email: info@Aurora-SouthMetroSBDC.com

The Aurora-South Metro SBDC is dedicated to helping existing and new businesses grow and prosper in the City of Aurora, and Arapahoe and Douglas counties, by providing free and confidential no-cost consulting and no- or low-cost business education training programs. The Aurora SBDC is one of 15 locations around the state with a team of business experts ready to help you secure loans, increase sales, win government contracts, obtain certifications and more.

CEDS Finance

Address: 10660 E. Colfax Ave., Ste. B, Aurora, CO, 80010.

Phone: 303.569.8165 Website: cedsfinance.org

CEDS Finance is a nonprofit organization that supports the American Dream of financial self-sufficiency by providing immigrants, refugees, and other underserved small business owners to start or grow their businesses. It does this by providing business microloans up to \$100,000 and free business advisory services. CEDS Finance does not require a minimum credit score to qualify for its financial products, does not require collateral for loans under \$20,000, and funds both start-up and existing businesses. It is also the only organization in Colorado that provides Islamic-compliant business financing (murabaha or riba-free). CEDS Finance has a variety of small business financing products to help small businesses thrive in today's economy.

The Colorado Office of Economic Development and International Trade

Address: 1600 Broadway, #2500, Denver, CO 80202

Phone: 303.892.3840

Creates a positive business climate that encourages dynamic economic development and sustainable job growth. OEDIT provides technical and financial support on licensing, financial accounting and planning, and digital marketing through OEDITS's Business Foundations program.

World Trade Center Denver

Address: 2650 E. 40th St. Ave., Denver, Colorado 80205

Phone: 303.592.5760

Website: info@wtdenver.org

World Trade Center Denver is a business network and services organization dedicated exclusively to the international business success of companies based in Colorado and the surrounding Rocky Mountain region. No need to call New York or fly to Chicago, you get face-to-face access to world-class global resources right here in your own backyard. WTCD sole purpose is to help local companies succeed internationally to build a strong future for the remarkable industries of the Rocky Mountain Region by helping members collaborate locally, connect strategically and thrive on the global stage and seek to inspire Colorado businesses and entrepreneurs to think bigger.

Mi Casa Resource Center

Address: 345 S. Grove St., Denver, CO 80219

Phone: 303.573.1302

Mi Casa Resource Center, host of the Women's Business Center for the SBA, supports entrepreneurs through all stages of business development. Mi Casa's Business Pathways team, helps participants explore, plan, launch, manage, and grow their business through bilingual consulting, in-depth training, and a variety of business-related workshops and resources. MCRC's team not only focuses on the business, but also on the business owner, providing wraparound support services to foster financial prosperity, create generational wealth and promote upward mobility giving our participants choices.

Mile High United Way's United

Address: 711 Park Ave. West, Denver, CO 80205

Phone: 303.433.8383

Business program strengthening under-resourced communities by focusing on economic stability and mobility for businesses and startups. Programs include a no-cost consulting service, a website design initiative, and a microlending program. Operation Hope's focus is financial dignity and inclusion. Operation Hope equips young people and adults with the financial tools and education to secure a better future—coaching them through their personal aspirations and life's challenges and facilitating their journey to financial independence.

The Rocky Mountain Microfinance

Address: 1209 W. 10th Ave., Denver, CO 80204

Phone: 720.941.5037

Institute (RMMFI) creates space for communities and people of all backgrounds to realize their unique potential through the power of entrepreneurship. RMMFI invests in entrepreneurs' personal and business development through a proven mix of classroom, coaching, capital, and community. RMMFI's main programs include Business Idea Lab, Business Launch Boot Camp, and the Thrive Business Accelerator. By providing mentorship and sharing ethically sound business practices, SCORE's nationwide initiatives help entrepreneurs and small business owners at various stages in their professional lives.

Sistahbiz Global Network

Address: 20340 E. 40th Ave., Denver, CO 80249

Website: team@sistah.biz

SGN is a business accelerator providing affordable options for coaching, training, and services to help Black women build scalable, sellable models and access the back-office support, financial and social capital that they need to play big in business.

School Resources

APS Welcome Center

Address: 1085 Peoria St., Ste. 200, Aurora, CO 80011

Phone: 303.344.8060 x 29036

Website: WelcomeCenter.aurorak12.org
Assists refugee and immigrant families in

becoming familiar with and accustomed to the

Aurora Public School System

ACTION Zone at Aurora Public Schools

The ACTION (Aurora Community-Based Transformation, Innovation and Opportunity Network) Zone serves over 4,300 students, 74% of students are English Language Learners and 43% of refugee students in APS are enrolled in Zone schools. The ACTION Zone's mission is that International Leadership ACTION Zone students are high-achieving global thinkers who take action in their communities with support from educators who collaboratively leverage the expertise within and across each of their schools. ACTION Zone within Aurora Public Schools (APS) consists of a hub of five schools:

Aurora Central High School

Address: 11700 E. 11th Ave., Aurora, CO 80010 Aurora West College Preparatory Academy (ages 6-12)

Address: 10100 E. 13th Ave. Aurora, CO 80010

Boston P-8 School

Address: 1365 Boston St. Aurora, CO 80010

Crawford Elementary School (K-5)

Address: 1600 Florence St. Aurora, CO 80010

Paris Elementary School

Address: 1635 Paris St. Aurora, CO 80010

Adams 12 Five Star Schools

Adams 12 Five Star Schools contains 53 schools and 36,654 students. Most of the new Afghan evacuates families or new arrivals go to this district.

Schools - Public

Aurora Public Schools

Address: 15701 E. 1st Ave., Aurora, CO 80011

Phone: 303.344.8060 Website: aurorakl2.org

Services: Early Childhood through High School

Public Schools in Aurora

Denver Public Schools

Address: 1860 Lincoln St., Denver, CO 80203

Phone: 720.423.3200 Website: dpskl2.org

Services: Early Childhood through High School

Public Schools in Denver

Cherry Creek School District

Address: 4700 S. Yosemite St., Greenwood Village, CO 80111

Phone: 303.733.1184

Website: CherryCreekSchools.org

Services: Early Childhood through High School Public Schools serving Cherry Hills Village, Centennial, Foxfield, Greenwood Village, Glendale, and portions of Aurora and

Englewood.

Adams County School District 12

Address: 1500 E. 128th Ave., Thornton, CO 80241

Phone: 720.972.4000 Website: adams12.org

Services: Early Childhood through High School Public Schools serving Broomfield, Federal Heights, Northglenn, Thornton, and

Westminster

Englewood Public School District

Address: 4101 S. Bannock St., Englewood, CO 80110

Phone: 303.806.2064

Website: EnglewoodSchools.net

Early Childhood through High School Public

Schools in Englewood.

Sheridan School District

Address: 4150 South Hazel Court. Englewood, CO 80110

Phone: 720.833.6991 Website: ssd2.org

Services: Early Childhood through High School

Public Schools in Sheridan

Adams County School District

Address:

5291 East 60th Ave., Commerce City, CO 80022

Phone: 303.853.3333 Website: Adams14.org

Early Childhood through High School Public

Schools in Commerce City

New American College

Address:

12200 E. Iliff Ave., Ste. 208, Aurora, CO 80014

Phone: 720.833.3017

Email: cgonzalez@newamericacollege.edu Learn about and experience American culture in a safe and supportive environment. It has been built NAC programs to be student-centered; programs will be unique to student goals and learning style. From beginner to advanced, classes for all levels of language learners view our classes. Flexible schedules with Monday through Thursday morning (8:30 a.m. to 1 p.m.) and evening (5 to 9:30 p.m.) options to meet your needs.

Minds Matter Colorado

Minds Matter Colorado connects driven and determined high school students from low-income families with the people, preparation and possibilities to succeed in college, create their future and change the world. Through three years of facilitated mentoring, Monday evening programming and summer college experiences. For questions, email gavrielle@mindsmatterco.org.

Anti-Bullying Resources

Local and national resources for bullying prevention and intervention tips for students, parents and schools.

Center for the Study and Prevention of Violence

Address: University of Colorado Boulder, 483 UCB, Boulder, CO 80309-0483

Phone: 303.735.3655

Website: scpv.colorado.edu Contact: cspv@colorado.edu

The Colorado Education

Address: 600 17th St., Ste. 1400 N, Denver,

CO80202

Phone: 303.736.6477

Website: ColoradoEdInitiative.org

Colorado School Safety Resource Center

Website:

Colorado.Gov/pacific/cssrc/bullying-harassment On-line resource guide for information on bullying and harassment.

Children's Hospital Colorado

Address: Anschutz Medical Campus, 13123 E. 16th Ave., Aurora, CO 80045

Phone: 800.624.6553 Website is in English

Website: ChildrensColorado.org

No Bully

Address: Tides Foundation, 1012 Torney Ave.,

San Francisco, CA 94129 Phone: 415.767.0070 Website: nobully.org

Childcare and Child Safety Services Adams County Human Services – CCAP

Address: 11860 Pecos St., Westminster, CO 80234

Phone: 729.523.2000

Contact: hcovey@adcogov.org

Website: adcogov.org/humanservices
The Adams Country Child Care Assistance
Program (CCAP) helps families who qualify pay
for childcare for infants and children up to age
13, and special needs youth up to 19 years of
age.

Cost: Free to low cost.

Arapahoe County Human Services - CCAP

Address: 14980 E. Alameda Dr., First Floor, Aurora, CO 80012

Phone: 303.636.1170

Contact: 20hscssclinetrelations@arapahoegov.com

Website: arapahoegov.com

The Arapahoe Country Child Care Assistance Program (CCAP) helps families who qualify pay for childcare for infants and children up to age 13, and special needs youth up to 19 years of age.

Cost: Free to low cost.

Denver Human Services - CCAP

Address: Denver County CCAP,

1200 Federal Blvd., Denver, CO 80204

Phone: 720.944.4347 Website: DenverGov.org

The Denver County Child Care Assistance Program (CCAP) helps families who qualify pay for childcare for infants and children up to age 13, and special needs youth up to 19 years of age.

Cost: Free to low cost.

Families First

Address: 2163 S. Yosemite, Denver, CO 80231

Phone: 303.745.0327

Support Line: 877.695.7996

Bilingual Support Line: 1.866.527.3264 Email: info@familiesfirstcolorado.org Website: FamiliesFirstColorado.org

Provide family support services, educational programming and a children's treatment center.

Services provided in English and Spanis

Young Parent Support Program

Address: 14707 E. 2nd Ave., Ste. 204

Phone: 303.304.3450

Contact: 303.304.3450, alburris@aurorak12.org

Website: YoungParents.Aurorak12.org

Helps pregnant and parenting students navigate challenges of being a teen parent and

succeeding in school, including accessing quality childcare resources.

Citizenship and Naturalization Services

Agencies that provide immigration and naturalization services, including citizenship classes, legal counsel and assistance with N-400 forms.

Citizenship Classes in Aurora

The city of Aurora's the Office of International and Immigrant Affairs and the organization Amigos de Mexico, offer in-person citizenship classes year-round. To learn more about upcoming opportunities, call 303.739.7521 or contact international@auroragov.org.

Aurora Community Connection

Address: 9801 E. Colfax Ave., Aurora, CO 80010

Phone: 720.975.0147

Offers more than 20 programs and services designed to celebrate families' strengths and respond to community needs. ACC provides English classes and citizenship classes to prepare for the citizenship interview and exam. Open Monday through Thursday from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. and Fridays from 9 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. Schedule an appointment by phone to shorten your wait.

Arapahoe Community College

Address: 5900 S. Santa Fe Dr., Littleton, CO 80120

Phone: 303.797.4722 Website: arapahoe.edu

Schedule: Citizenship classes are for 12 weeks.

Call for a schedule and/or to register.
Cost: \$219 class fee and \$20 material fee

Services provided in English

Asian Pacific Development Center

Address: 1537 Alton St., Aurora, CO 80010

Phone: 303.923.2920 Website: apdc.org

Classes are ongoing, call for updated schedule

of classes.

Services provided in English

City of Littleton Immigration Resources Center

Address: 6014 S. Datura St., Littleton, CO 80120

Phone: 303.795.3915

Contact Person: Betsy Winchester, Citizenship

Program Coordinator

(303) 795-3915, libbw@littletongov.org

Website: Littletongov.org

Services: Provides citizenship classes and

financial literacy classes.

Hours: Classes are ongoing, call for updated

schedule of classes

Cost: Fees range from free to \$40

Services provided in English and Spanish

Community College of Aurora - Community ESL Program

Address: North Quad Building, Room 105, 9202

E.Severn Place, Denver, CO 80230

Phone: 303.340.7079 Contact: 303.340.7071 Website: ccaurora.edu

Services: Classes are from 9:30 to 11:30 a.m. or 6:30 to 8:30 p.m. Tuesdays and Thursdays, call

for updated class calendar.

Cost: \$40 per session

Services provided in English.

Clothing Resources and Food Banks

Agencies throughout the Denver-metro area providing free to sliding scale resources for clothing and food services.

CSFP Aurora Senior Center

Address: 30 Del Mar Circle, Aurora, CO 80010

Phone: 303.375.5840

Services: Provides food assistance for SENIORS

ONLY. Must be 60+ and meet income

requirements, can be from any county. If you have a medical condition that makes you homebound, we can deliver to you, please contact Kelly Bacher at 720.473.6323 ext. 24.

Hours:

1st Tuesday of the month from 9 to 11 a.m.

Services provided in English

Denver Human Services

Addresses:

Main Office: 1200 Federal Blvd., Denver, CO 80204

East Office: 3815 Steele St., Denver, CO 80205

Montbello Office: 4685 Peoria Street,

Denver, CO 80239

Phone: 720.944.3666; Spanish: 800.337.3242

Hours: Monday to Friday, 8 to 4 p.m.

Website: DenverGov.org

Provides food assistance, child protection, homeless assistance, heat cost assistance (LEAP), contracting services, TANF/cash assistance, veteran's services and childcare assistance. An interview and assessment are

required to access services.

Services provided in English and Spanish

Amigos De Mexico

Address: 111 Del Mar Circle, Aurora, CO 80011

Phone: 720.314.8120

Email: demexicoamigos@gmail.com
Provides food assistance no eligibility
requirements for Mobile Pantry Food to receive
TEFAP food you must bring a photo ID or
proof of address and be eligible under income
guidelines and also offers free Flu and Covid19
vaccinations.

Clothes to Kids of Denver

Address: 2890 S. Colorado Blvd., Ste M3,

Denver, CO 80222

Phone: 720.379.4630, ext. 2

Website: clothestokidsdenver.org

Provides a free wardrobe (5 outfits, 1 jacket, 1 pair of shoes and new underwear/socks) twice

per year

Hours: Must call for an appointment

Services provided in English

Anchor of Hope Church

Address: 2101 High St., Denver, CO 80205

Phone: 303.871.4597

Website: anchorofhopedenver.wix.com/ministry

Services: Provides food Assistance

Hours: 10 to 11:30 a.m., 3rd Saturday of the

month

Services provided in English

Aurora InterChurch Task Force

Address: 1553 Clinton St., Aurora, CO 80010

Phone: 303.360.9938

Hours: By phone appointment only 8:30 to 1:30 p.m. Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday Website: aurorainterfaithcommunityservices.org Services: Provides food assistance, clothing assistance and utilities assistance (when available). Must live within the city of Aurora and show photo ID and proof of address. Please call ahead for hours of distribution. TEFAP SITE - To receive TEFAP food you must bring a photo ID and proof of address. Services provided in English

BUFCO-HOPE Food Bank

Address: 3940 S. Broadway, Englewood, CO 80113

Phone: 303.762.7986 Website: hope-online.org/

Provides food assistance. Need to bring a photo

ID and proof of address.

Hours: Tuesdays and Fridays, 9:30 to 11:30 a.m.

Services provided in English

Campbell Chapel AME Church

Address: 1500 E. 22nd Ave., Denver, CO 80205

Phone: 303.839.5058

Hours: 4th Friday of the month, 10 to noon

Website: campbelldenver.org

Provides food Assistance. Need to bring a

picture ID and proof of address. Services provided in English

Centro Nueva Iglesia Apostolic

Address: 242 Havana St., Unit A, Aurora, CO 80010

Phone: 303.371.9250

Hours: 6:30 to 7:30 p.m., Fridays

Website: foodbankrockies.org/pantry_locator/

centro-nueva-iglesia-apostolic/ Services: Provides food assistance

Services provided in English and Spanish

Colorado Community Church

Address: 2220 S. Chambers Rd., Aurora, CO 80014

Phone: 303.783.3838

Website: coloradocommunity.org/more/

Hours: 9:30 to 5 p.m. Wednesdays Services: Provides food assistance Services provided in English

East Denver Bible Baptist Church

Address: 2937 Fillmore St., Denver, CO 80205

Phone: 303.421.9329

Hours: 12:30 to 1 p.m. Sundays

Website:

eastdenverbiblebaptistchurch.yolasite.com

Contact: pastorloren@juno.com

Services: Provides food Assistance. Need to bring a picture ID and proof of address.

Food Bank of the Rockies

Address: 10700 E. 45th Ave., Denver, CO 80239

Phone: 303.371.9250

Hours: 2nd and 4th Wednesday of each month,

starting at 3 p.m.

Website: foodbankrockies.org

Services: Provides food assistance, no eligibility requirements for Mobile Pantry Food to receive TEFAP food you must bring a photo ID or proof of address and be eligible under income guidelines. For information on cancellations due to weather please call (303) 371-9250, press 3, wait for prompt, and press 3 again. Please bring bags, boxes or baskets to transport items.

Services provided in English

Website is in English

Food Bank of the Rockies

Address: 15640 E. 6th Ave., Aurora, CO 80011

Phone: 303.375.5853

Hours: 1st Saturday of the month,

starting at 9 a.m.

Website: www.foodbankrockies.org Provides food assistance, no eligibility

requirements for Mobile Pantry Food to receive TEFAP food you must bring a photo ID or proof of address and be eligible under income guidelines. For information on cancellations due to weather please call (303) 371-9250, press 3, wait for prompt, and press 3 again. Please bring bags, boxes or baskets to transport items.

Services provided in English

Website is in English

Food Bank of the Rockies Mobile Pantry

Address: 4879 Crown Blvd., Denver, CO 80239

Phone: 303.375.5853

Hours: 9 a.m. 1st and 3rd Thursday of the month

Website: foodbankrockies.org

Provides food assistance, no eligibility

requirements for Mobile Pantry Food to receive TEFAP food you must bring a photo ID or proof of address and be eligible under income guidelines. For information on cancellations due to weather please call (303) 371-9250, press 3, wait for prompt, and press 3 again. Please bring bags, boxes or baskets to transport items. Services provided in English.

Website is in English

Friends of St. Andrew

Address: 1525 Dallas St., Aurora, CO 80010

Phone: 303.364.2329

Hours: 10:15 to 10:45 a.m. Monday to Friday

Website: QueenOfPeace.net

Provides food assistance, no eligibility

requirements for Mobile Pantry Food to receive

TEFAP food you must bring a photo ID or proof of address and be eligible under income guidelines. Clients may use the pantry once a month. Prescription assistance is available.

Services provided in English

Hope Lutheran Church

Address: 1345 Macon St., Aurora, CO 80010

Phone: 303.364.7416

Hours: 2nd and 4th Fridays, 10 to 11:30 a.m.

Website: Hope-Aurora.org

Services: Provides food Assistance. Need to bring photo ID and proof of address dated within the past 30 days. Please bring a cart, box

or bag with you.

Services provided in English

Hunger Free Hotline

Phone: 720.382.2920 Toll Free: 855.855.4626

Website: HungerFreeColorado.org

Provides information on food assistance and

pantry programs.

Services provided in English and Spanish

Website is in English

Jewish Family Services Food Pantry

Address: 3201 S. Tamarac Dr., Denver, CO 80231

Phone: 720.248.4716

Hours: 10 a.m. to 1 p.m. Tuesdays, Seniors and CSFP recipients; 10 a.m. to 1 p.m. Wednesday

and Fridays

Website: JewishFamilyService.org

Services: Provides food assistance. Proof of

address, income and ID required.

Services provided in English

Website is in English

Little Flower Assistance Center

Address: 11149 E. 14th Ave., Aurora, CO 80010

Phone: 303.360.9686

Hours: Mondays, Wednesdays, and Thursdays,

9:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. Website: ccdenver.org

Services: Provides food assistance, clothing assistance, job search assistance and money management are also available. Proof of address and ID for all family members.

Services provided in English

Website is in English

Metro Care Ring

Address: 1100 E. 18th Ave., Denver, CO 80218

Phone: 303.860.7200

Hours: Please call for an appointment

Website: MetroCaring.org

Services: Provides food assistance, utility assistance and vouchers for Colorado IDs, birth certificates and Dr.r's licenses. Must bring photo

ID and proof of address. Services provided in English Website is in English

Mountain of Fire and Miracles

Address: 16764 E. Iliff Ave., Aurora, CO 80013

Phone: 303.283.4670

Hours: 9 to 12:30 p.m. Sundays Website: MountainOffice.org Provides food assistance. Services provided in English

One Accord Ministries

Address: 2001 Jamaica St., Aurora, CO 80010

Phone: 303.360.9728

Hours: 11 a.m. to noon, 4th Saturday of the

month

Provides food assistance. Services provided in English

Restoration Outreach Programs

Address: 1540 Boston St., Aurora, CO 80010

Phone: 720.859.2513

Website: RestorationOutreachPrograms.org Hours: Weekly food bank 1 to 2 p.m. Tuesdays Provides food assistance and clothing bank.

Services provided in English

Website is in English

Health Assistance for Low-income Households

Providers that assist low-income households with free to sliding scale health assistance and support, discount and Medicaid Programs.

Colorado Indigent Care Program (CICP)

Phone: 1.800.221.3943 Website: Colorado.gov

CICP provides discounted health care services with select providers for people who meet income and resource guidelines. Call a participating CICP provider to schedule an appointment to complete the application process.

Adams County Human Services Department

Address: 1570 Grant St., Denver, CO 80203-1818

Phone: 303.866.2993

Hours: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday to Friday

Website: CO-AdamsCounty.civicplus.com/index.aspx?nid=428

Assistance accessing adult Medicaid. The Adams County Human Services Department provides financial assistance and protective services to children, families and elderly and disabled adults in

our community. Only residents of Adams County.

Services provided in English and Spanish

Free and Low-cost Health Service Providers

Free and low-cost health service providers offering free medical, physical therapy and dental services to the immigrant and refugee communities.

DAWN Clinic

Address: 1445 Dayton St., Aurora, CO 80010

Phone: 303.800.9677

Hours: 6 to 8 p.m. Tuesday (Adults only), Wednesday evening – by appointment only

Website: DawnClinic.org

Offers free medical, physical therapy and dental services to the Original Aurora Community. Cost: Free Services provided in English and Spanish

Ardas Family Medicine

Ardas Family Medicine

Address: 10180 E. Colfax Ave, Suite #150, Aurora,

CO 80010

Phone: 303.900.8639

Hours: 8 to 7 p.m. Monday to Friday and 9 a.m.to

3 p.m. Saturday

Website: ArdasClinic.com

Provides health walk in health care services for refugees including green card vaccines and

papers.

Cost: Sliding scale, website contains a price list Services provided in various languages.

Brother Jeff's Community Health Initiative

Address: 2836 Welton St., Denver, CO 80205

Phone: 303.297.0823 Website: BrotherJeff.com Services: Free condoms

Clinica Colorado

Address: 8300 Alcott St., Ste. 300, Westminster,

CO 80031

Phone: 720.443.8461

Website: ClinicaColorado.org

Provides lost-cost medical services for uninsured and underinsured patients in Adams county. Services include adult health screenings, women's wellness, prenatal

services, pediatrics, dental care for children and

culturally competent counseling.

Services provided in English and Spanish

Website is in English and Spanish

Clinica Family Health

Address: (Main Office)

1735 South Public Rd., Lafayette, CO 80026 Phone: 303.650.4460, call for appointments,

locations and services

Hours: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday to Friday, closed

from 1 to 2 p.m. for lunch Website: Clinica.org

Provides a full spectrum of medical services, behavior health care, dental care, full-service

pharmacies and more.

Cost: slide fee scale based on income, Services

provided in English and Spanish

Website is in English, able to use google

translate for other languages

Cinica Tepeyac

Address: 5075 Lincoln St., Denver, CO 80216

Phone: 303.458.5302

Hours: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday to Friday and 9

a.m. to 1 p.m. Saturday Website: ClinicaTepeyac.org

Services: Primary and preventative care provided for men, women and children.

Cost: Visits are \$25

Services provided in English and Spanish

Website is in English and Spanish

Doctors Care

Address:

609 W. Littleton Blvd., Ste. 100, Littleton, CO 80120

Phone: 303.730.1313, for Spanish call

720.458.6124

Hours: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday to Thursday and

9 a.m. to 4 p.m. Friday Website: DoctorsCare.org

Services: Provides four core services: medical services, connects low-income, uninsured individuals to affordable specialty care, helps individual apply for Medicaid and subsidized insurance plans, and provides health navigation.

Services provide in English and Spanish

Website is in English

Inner City Health Center

Address: 3800 York St., Denver, CO 80205

Phone: 303.296.1767

Website: InnerCityHealth.org

Hours: 8 a.m. to noon and 1 to 4:30 p.m. Monday to Friday

Serving low-income and uninsured populations, general dental services, \$80 emergency visits,

Medicaid and CHP+ accepted for children's services, sliding scale fee available.

Services provided in English

Website is in English

It Takes a Village

Address: 1475 Lima St., Aurora, CO 80010

Phone: 303.367.4747

Website: ItTakesAVillageColorado.org

Confidential, friendly assistance with accessing and understanding medical care, transportation to appointments, financial assistance, housing assistance, counseling, groups, bus passes and other basic needs.

Assistance available in English, Amharic, Somali and French

Every Child Pediatrics

Address: 9197 Grant St. Suite 200, Thornton, CO 80229

Phone: 303.450.3690

Hours: 7:30 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday

Website: EveryChildPediatrics.org and RMyClinics.org

The Rocky Mountain Youth Clinics (RMYC) is a nonprofit organization consisting of a network of three traditional free-standing pediatric clinics, three mobile health units, and 4 school-based health clinics. Provides medical and dental care, behavioral health counseling and healthy lifestyle programs for children.

Services provided in English and Spanish

YHC, Inc.

Address: Commerce City Contact: Trull@ucdenver.edu

Website: YhcClinic.org

Provides basic services, such as routine health screens, basic health services and food in

Commerce City. Use website for more information.

Services provided in English and Spanish

Dental Clinics

Denver Indian Health and Family Services

Address: 2880 W. Holden Pl., Denver, CO 80204

Phone: 303.953.6600 Website: dihfs.org

Services: Provides dental care

Cost: \$20 deposit to schedule an appointment. Dental care is provided for adults and children.

Services are provided in English

Inner City Health Center

Address: 3800 York St., Denver, CO 80205

Phone: 303.296.4873

Hours: 7 a.m.to 5 p.m. Monday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and 9 a.m.to 5 p.m. Tuesday

Website: InnerCityHealth.org

Services: Comprehensive family dental care

Cost: Sliding fee schedule based on income and number of people residing in a household

Website is in English

Kids in Need of Dentistry

Address: 2465 S. Downing, Ste. 210, Denver, CO 80210

Phone: 303.733.3710 ext.115 Website: kindsmiles.org

Contact name: Serves children up to age 18 from low-income families with dental care at two clinics

in Denver and one clinic in Colorado Springs

Website is in English and Spanish

Stride Community Health Center (Formerly known as MCPN)

Address: 3701 S. Broadway, Englewood, CO 80113

Phone: 303.761.1977 Website: stridechc.org

Services: Family dental care in addition to comprehensive medical care.

Cost: sliding scale based on ability to pay

Interpretation provided

Children's Hospital Healthy Smiles Clinic

Address: 1575 Wheeling St., Aurora, CO 80045

Phone: 720.777.0123

Website: ChildrensColorado.org

Dental care designed specifically for children

Services provided in English

Website is in English

Clinica Tepeyac

Address: 5075 Lincoln St., Denver, CO 80216

Phone: 303.433.7452

Hours: 8 a.m.to 5 p.m. Monday to Friday and 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. Saturday

Website: ClinicaTepeyac.org

Dental services are provided for children

Cost: visits are \$25

Colorado Coalition for the Homeless Stout Street Clinic

Address: 2130 Stout St., Denver, CO 80205

Phone: 303.293.2220

Appointments: 7:30 a.m. to 4 p.m. Monday to Friday

Emergency Care: 7 a.m. Monday to Friday

Website: ColoradoCoalition.org Emergency and routine dental care

Colorado Total Smiles

Address: 11275 E. Mississippi Ave., Ste. 1W2, Aurora, CO 80012

Phone: 303.996.4811

Service: Dental care for children including prevention, treatment and education. No emergency

services provided.

Services provided in English and Spanish

Community College of Denver Dental Clinic

Address: 800 Curtis St., Denver, CO 80204

Phone: 303.556.2600 Website: ccd.edu

Services: dental services provided by dental hygiene students

Services provided in English

Every Child Pediatrics

Address: 9197 Grant St., Ste. 100, Thornton, CO 80229

Phone: 303.450.3690

Website: EveryChildPediatrics.org/contact Services: Provides mobile dental care Services provided in English and Spanish

Worthmore Clinic

Address: 1656 Elmira St., Aurora, CO 80010

Phone: 720.460.0995

Hours: 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. Monday to Thursday

Website: ProjectWorthmore.org

Services: Provides low-cost dental care to refugees.

Cost: Sliding scale

Services provided in various languages.

Connect for Health Colorado

Phone: 855.752.6749 or 720.496.2530

Hours: 8 a.m.to 6 p.m. Monday to Friday and 8 a.m.to 5 p.m. Saturday

Website: ConnectForHealthco.com Website in English and Spanish

Aurora Coverage Assistance Network

Address: Aurora Mental Health Center, 791 Chambers Rd., Aurora, CO 80011

Phone: 303.617.2328 or 720.975.0147 (Spanish)

Website: ConnectAurora.org

Assistance accessing affordable health coverage.

Disability and Special Needs Services

Organizations that provide education, resources and assessment for individuals with disabilities.

Americans with Disabilities (ADA) Hotline

Address: 3630 Sinton Rd., Ste. 103, Colorado Springs, CO 80907

Phone: 1.800.949.4232

Website: adainformation.org

Provides information on the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) to individuals and organizations

throughout Colorado, Utah, Montana, Wyoming, North Dakota and South Dakota.

Colorado Division of Vocation Rehabilitation

Address: 12510 E. Iliff Ave., Ste. 303

Phone: 303.671.4160

Website: dvrcolorado.com

Provides job search and development services for people with documented disabilities to help secure and maintain employment. Youth in special education can be enrolled in vocational

rehabilitation before they graduate from high school.

Services provided in English.

Developmental Pathways

Address: 325 Inverness Dr. South, Englewood, CO 80112

Phone: 303.360.6600 Website: dpcolo.org

Provides early intervention program, children's extensive support Medicaid waiver, Medicaid waiver for children with autism, supported living services Medicaid waiver, comprehensive (or DD)

Medicaid waiver and family support programs.

Services provided in English

Family Voices Colorado

Address: 12567 W. Cedar Dr., Ste. 210, Lakewood, CO 80228

Phone: 303.733.3000

Email: info@familyvoicesco.org Website: FamilyVoicesco.org

Provides navigation services for public or private health insurance, primary care or medical specialists, early intervention and school-based services. Training and advocacy are also provided.

Services provided in English.

Rocky Mountain Down Syndrome

Address: 7200 E. Hampden Ave., Ste. 301, Denver, CO 80224

Phone: 303.797.1699 Website: rmdsa.org

Provides education, resources and support in partnership with individual, families, professionals

and the community. Services provided in English.

Website is in English and Spanish

Rocky Mountain Human Services

Address: 9900 E. Iliff Ave., Denver, CO 80231

Phone: 303.636.5600

Website: RMHumanServices.org

Provides a variety of services to individuals age 18 and older who are facing challenges from intellectual or developmental disabilities, brain injuries, long-term illness, aging or social

conditions. Services provided in English and Spanish

Lifelong Adult Education Services

Address: 1175 Osage St., Ste. 201, Denver, CO 80204

Phone: 720.459.3700

Website: Lifelongaes.com/index.htm

Provides disability evaluation and consultations, psychological services and specialized

instructional and tutorial services.

Cost: Fees range from \$75 to \$200 per hour. Services provided in English.

Family and Domestic Violence Services

Resources specific for women and families with domestic violence concerns.

Service Hotlines

Access Aurora:

Phone: 303.343.1851

Service Provided: Information regarding city agencies and departments.

Adams County Child Abuse Hotline:

Phone: 303.412.5212

Adams County Department of Human Services:

Phone: 720.534.2000

Arapahoe County Child Abuse Hotline:

Phone: 303.636.1750

Arapahoe Department of Human Services:

Phone: 303.636.1130

Denver County Child Abuse Hotline:

Phone: 844.264.5439

Denver Department of Social Services:

Phone: 720.944.4347

Pregnancy Support

The Gabriel Project

Main Phone: 303.742.0828

Provides material, spiritual and emotional support for families including diapers, wipes, clothes, blankets and formula and baby food. One-on-one meetings and referrals to housing, food, employment, education and parenting programs.

Services provided in English and Spanish.

Location 1:

Address: Catholic Charities Denver, 6240 Smith Rd., Denver, CO 80216

Phone: 720.325.3216

Email: auroragabrielhouse@gmail.com Website: GabrielHouseDenver.org

Hours: 9 a.m. to 12:45 p.m. Tuesday and 11 a.m. to 3 p.m. Saturday

Location 2:

Address: Denver Gabriel House, 1341 Oneida St., Denver, CO 80220

Phone: 303.377.1577

Email: gabrielhousedenver@gmail.com

Hours: 9:30 a.m. to 2 p.m. Wednesday, and 10 a.m. to noon Friday

Location 3:

Address: Centro San Juan Diego Gabriel House, 2830 Lawrence St., Denver, CO 80205

Phone: 720.450.0788

Hours: 9 a.m. to noon Tuesday and Thursday

Family Planning Services

Include patient-centered counseling, contraceptive services, pregnancy testing and counseling, assisting patients who want to conceive, basic infertility services, preventive services to improve overall health, and screening and treatment for sexually transmitted diseases.

Planned Parenthood - Aurora Health Center

Address: 1284 S. Abilene St., Aurora, CO 80012

Phone: 303.671.7526

Offers the following services:

- · Pregnancy testing
- · Abortion services
- · Adoption referrals
- · Fertility awareness education
- Postpartum exams
- · Trained staff to discuss pregnancy-related topics and early pregnancy loss (miscarriage)

Pregnancy testing and services are available:

- · During all business hours on a walk-in basis
- · During all business hours by appointment

Shelters Domestic Violence

Alternatives to Family Violence - Families

24/7 crisis line: 303.289.4441 (English), 720.297.4129 (Spanish)

Hours: 24 hours/7 days a week

Offers a domestic violence safehouse for women, with or without children experiencing domestic violence. Women may live at the shelter for up to 30 days. Provides case management, counseling, food and clothing.

Arising Hope Safe Shelter - Families

Address: Adams County Phone: 303.280.3180

Hours: 24 hours/7 days a week Website: ArisingHope.org

Offers safe emergency housing for women and their children (under 18) who are experiencing domestic violence. The shelter provides housing, bedding, food, clothing, personal hygiene items, basic medical items and other specialty items as necessary, free of charge. Shelter can be provided for up to ninety days. Pets accepted.

Family Tree, Inc

Address: 3805 Marshall St., Wheat Ridge, CO 80033

Phone: 303.463.6322

Website: The Family Tree.org

Provides services for children and adolescents in Adams and Douglas Country who have been abused or neglected and are not safe in their homes. Programs include family supportive services, stabilization serves, domestic violence services, homelessness programs and community thrift store. Services provided in English and Spanish.

Gateway Battered Women's Services (Aurora) - Families

Address: P.O. Box 914, Aurora, CO 80040

Phone: 303.343.1851

Shelter and Hotline Hours: 24 hours/7 days a week Office Hours: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday

Offers emergency housing to women, with or without children, who are victims of domestic violence. Transgender individuals who identify as women are welcome. Must live in Aurora or Arapahoe County. The short-term facility can house up to 24. Residents can stay up to a maximum of 30 days. Each woman is assigned a primary caseworker who meets with her on an ongoing basis throughout her stay, and assists her with goal setting, safety planning, advocacy, and resource development.

Latina SafeHouse

Address: PO Box 11174, Denver, CO 80211

Phone: 303.433.4470

Website: LatinaSafeHouse.net (English and Spanish)

Services: Shelter for immigrant women. Services: Shelter for immigrant women. Services provided in English and Spanish

SafeHouse Denver - Single Women

Phone: 303.433.4470 - Crisis and Information Line

Main: 303.830.2660

Provides shelter and services to single women and transgender individuals who identify as women, with or without children, who are in danger or are victims of domestic violence. Maximum shelter stay is 30 days, followed by reevaluation. Provides a 24-hour crisis and information line. However, Spanish speaking staff may not be available 24 hours. Also offers short-term counseling, domestic violence information and education, case management, support groups, resources and referrals, specialized services for children and families. Hours: 24 hours/7 days a week.

Consulates

Mexico - Consulate General

Address: 5350 Leetsdale Dr., Ste. 100, Denver, CO 80246

Phone: 303.331.1110 Hours: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Website: Consulmex.sre.gob.mx/denver/

Website in Spanish.

Britain - Consulate General

Address: World Trade Centre Tower, 1675 Broadway, Ste. 1030, Denver, CO 80202

Phone: 303.592.5200

Canada - Consulate General

Address: 1625 Broadway, Ste. 260, Denver, CO 80202

Phone: 303.626.0640

Hours: 8 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday

Website: can-am.gc.ca/denver/ Website in English and French.

El Salvador - Consulate

Address: 1450 S. Havana St., Ste. 100, Aurora, CO 80012

Phone: 720.485.5412

Hours: 8 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday

Guatemala – Consulate General

Address: 1001 S. Monaco Parkway, Ste. 300, Denver, CO 80224

Phone: 303.629.9210

Website: ConsDenver.minex.gob.gt/Home/Home.aspx

Japan – Consulate General

Address: 1225 17th St., Ste. 3000, Denver, CO 80202

Phone: 303.534.1151

Hours: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. (closed 12:30 to 1:30 p.m.) Monday to Friday

Website: denver.us.emb-japan.go.jp Website is in English and Japanese.

Peru – Consulate General

Address: 6795 E. Tennessee Ave., Ste. 550, Denver, CO 80224

Phone: 303.355.8555

Hours: 9 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday

Website: ConsuladoPeru.com

